
 

October Agenda 
Regular Meeting of Trustees 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of School District #35 has been scheduled for ​Wednesday, October 21, 2020 
at ​6:00pm​ at the ​Gallatin Gateway School at Gallatin Gateway Community Center ​and via​ Zoom​.  (All policies can be 
found at ​www.gallatingatewayschool.com​.) 
 
Call to Order  
Pledge of Allegiance 
Presiding Trustee’s explanation of procedures  
Public Comment- Non Agenda Items​- Sign in sheet 
 
Recognition:​ Superintendent Theresa Keel, 4Rivers Regional Superintendent of the Year 
 
Consent Agenda 
Minutes:​ September 16, 2020-special meeting; September 16, 2020-regular meeting; October 1, 2019- special meeting; 
October 2, 2019- special meeting; ​Finance​: Warrants; ​Personnel​: Hire: Classified/Certified Substitutes 
 
Superintendent’s Report 
District Clerk’s Report 
 
Old Business 
Discussion: Board Communications and Standard Operating Procedures 
 
New Business 
Action Items:  

Athletics: Boys’/Girls’ Basketball Programs 
Hire: Boys’ Basketball Coaches 
Hire: Assistant Cook 
2020-2021 Other Budgeted Funds Line-item Budget Adoption 
Review and Adopt 2020-2021- Action Plan for Strategic Plan 
Review and Consider Revisions to Superintendent Evaluation Tool 
Review and Adopt District Policy Revisions and Additions: 

● #3210- Equal Educational Opportunity, Nondiscrimination, and Sex Equity- revised 
● #3225- Sexual Harassment of Students- revised 
● #3225F- Sexual Harassment Reporting/Intake Form for Students-new 
● #3225P-Sexual Harassment Grievance Procedure- Students- new 
● #3226- Bullying/Harassment/Intimidation/Hazing-revised 
● #3310- Student Discipline- revised 
● #5010- Equal Opportunity, Non-Discirmination, and Sex Equity- revised 
● #5012- Sexual Harassment of Employees- revised 
● #5012P- Sexual Harassment Grievance Procedure-Employees- revised 
● #5012F- Sexual Harassment Reporting/Intake Form for Employees-new 
● #5015- Bullying/Harassment/Intimidation-revised 
● 7425F- Class Fundraising Notice- new 

Next Meetings:   
Special Meeting- November 6, 2020 @ 10am- agenda setting 
Regular Meeting-  November 18, 2020 @ 6pm 

Adjournment   

“The Gallatin Gateway School community empowers our students to take responsibility for their learning so they may 
achieve their individual potentials as lifelong learners and productive citizens.” 

http://www.gallatingatewayschool.com/


 
Excerpt from GGS Policy #1441- Audience Participation  
 
Audience Participation 
The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of involving members of the public in its 
meetings.  The Board also recognizes the statutory and constitutional rights of the public to participate in governmental operations.  To 
allow fair and orderly expression of public comments, the Board will permit public participation through oral or written comments 
during the “public comment” section of the Board agenda and prior to a final decision on a matter of significant interest to the public. 
The Chairperson may control such comment to ensure an orderly progression of the meeting.   
 
Individuals wishing to be heard by the Chairperson shall first be recognized by the Chairperson.  Individuals, after identifying themselves, 
will proceed to make comments as briefly as the subject permits.  The Chairperson may interrupt or terminate an individual’s statement 
when appropriate, including when statements are out of order, too lengthy, personally directed, abusive, obscene, or irrelevant.  The 
Board as a whole shall have the final decision in determining the appropriateness of all such rulings.  It is important for all participants to 
remember that Board meetings are held in public but are not public meetings.  Members of the public shall be recognized and allowed 
input during the meeting, at the discretion of the Chairperson. 
 
Cross Reference: 1420 School Board Meeting Procedure 
Legal Reference: Article II, Section 8, Montana Constitution – Right of participation 

Article II, Section 10, Montana Constitution – Right of privacy 
§§ 2-3-101, et seq., MCA Notice and Opportunity to Be Heard 

 
Zoom procedures: 

1. Please ensure your mic is muted until called upon by the Board Chair 
2. Public Comment is accepted two times during the meeting:  

a. During non-agenda public comment for items not on the agenda 
b. After the Board motion and discussion on an agenda item.  

3. To participate from a mobile device or computer:  
a. Please use the “Raise Hand” button under “Participants” button at the bottom of your screen 
b. Once called on please unmute yourself to provide comments 

4. To participate from a phone when dialed in:  
a. *9 to raise and lower hand for public comment 

Once called on please press *6 to unmute yourself to provide comments 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81406224059?pwd=WW1XbWtpd2xPY2ErakFXZzhzTWpQdz09 
 
Meeting ID: 814 0622 4059 
Passcode: 169324 
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,81406224059#,,,,,,0#,,169324# US (Houston) 
+16699006833,,81406224059#,,,,,,0#,,169324# US (San Jose) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
Meeting ID: 814 0622 4059 
Passcode: 169324 
Find your local number: ​https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdwP6cgadh 

“The Gallatin Gateway School community empowers our students to take responsibility for their learning so they may 
achieve their individual potentials as lifelong learners and productive citizens.” 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81406224059?pwd=WW1XbWtpd2xPY2ErakFXZzhzTWpQdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdwP6cgadh


MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, GALLATIN GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT #35 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Board of Trustees of the Gallatin Gateway School District #35 met at 4:30pm on Wednesday, 
September 16, 2020, in the Gallatin Gateway School Board Room and via Zoom.  Board Chair Aaron 
Schwieterman presided and called the meeting to order at 4:35pm.  
 
TRUSTEES PRESENT 
Aaron Schwieterman, Board Chair; Julie Fleury, Vice Chair; Mary Martin, Carissa Paulson 
 
TRUSTEES ABSENT 
Patti Ringo 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Theresa Keel, Superintendent and Carrie Fisher, District Clerk 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
None 
 
PRESIDING TRUSTEE’S EXPLANATION OF PROCEDURES  
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman explained the public comment process to be followed for addressing 
the Board in accordance with Gallatin Gateway School policy. He noted: 1) that prior to a vote the 
public may comment on agenda items; 2) there will be time for public comment on non-agenda items; 
3) public comment periods are not intended to be a question and answer session. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Annual Facility Walk-Through 
Superintendent Theresa Keel and District Clerk Carrie Fisher provided a tour of the building and 
grounds to the Board and reviewed ongoing maintenance issues, those that have also been addressed 
since last walkthrough, and new maintenance issues that have arisen.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman adjourned the meeting at 5:32pm. 
  
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________ 
Aaron Schwieterman, Board Chair Carrie Fisher, District Clerk 

Page ​1​ of ​1 
 



MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, GALLATIN GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT #35 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Board of Trustees of the Gallatin Gateway School District #35 met at 6:00 pm on Wednesday, 
September 16, 2020, in the Gallatin Gateway School Board Room and via Zoom.  Board Chair Aaron 
Schwieterman presided and called the meeting to order at 6:03pm.  
 
TRUSTEES PRESENT 
Aaron Schwieterman, Board Chair; Julie Fleury, Vice Chair; Mary Martin, Carissa Paulson, Patti Ringo 
 
TRUSTEES ABSENT 
None 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Theresa Keel, Superintendent and Carrie Fisher, District Clerk 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
No sign-in sheet due to COVID-19 and meeting being held virtually 
George Wintle 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The meeting attendees recited the ​Pledge of Allegiance​. 
 
PRESIDING TRUSTEE’S EXPLANATION OF PROCEDURES  
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman explained the public comment process to be followed for addressing 
the Board in accordance with Gallatin Gateway School policy. He noted: 1) that prior to a vote the 
public may comment on agenda items; 2) there will be time for public comment on non-agenda items; 
3) public comment periods are not intended to be a question and answer session. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
None 
 
COVID-19 Related Business 
Consider COVID-19 Parent-Student Handbook Addendum 
Motion: Trustee Patti Ringo to approve the COVID-19 Parent-Student Handbook Addendum. 
Seconded: Vice Chair Julie Fleury 
Public Comment: None 
For: Fleury, Martin, Paulson, Ringo, Schwieterman 
Opposed: None 
Motion passed unanimously 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion: Trustee Mary Martin to approve the consent agenda as presented. ​Minutes:​ August 19, 
2019-regular meeting; August 24, 2019- special meeting; August 24, 2019- special meeting (5:30pm); 
August 27, 2020- special meeting; September 4, 2020- special committee meeting; ​Finance​: Warrants 
#36683-36717 (claims) and #75727-75732 (payroll), #-88177- -88208 (direct deposits/electronic); 

Page ​1​ of ​4 
 



#36678-36682 (voids). ​Personnel​: Hire: Classified/Certified Substitutes: Maxine Daniel, Connie 
Evenson, Brooke Savage, Dayna Bergin, Diane Belcourt, April Bettilyon, Cyndee Bishop, Cynthia 
Corliss, Connie Evenson, Kevin Germann, Mary Jo Haberman, Kimberli Jones, Cheryl Juergens, David 
Keightley, Rebecca Lieurance, Brad Parsch, Teresa Ann Quatraro, Leigh Strohn, Barry Sulam, and 
Debra Tysse.  
Seconded: Vice Chair Julie Fleury 
Public Comment: None 
For: Fleury, Martin, Paulson, Ringo, Schwieterman 
Opposed: None 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 
Superintendent Keel discussed the following with the Board: 1) Opening of School- exceeded 
expectations; 2) Remote learning plans & parent meetings; 3) Homebound/remote learning- five 
families; 4) Tutoring with remote learning- Mr. Parsch;  5) EPAS & evaluation timeline; 6) Discuss & 
cuss; 7) Outdoor classes; 8) Recess/lunch schedule; 9) MASS- 4Rivers Treasurer; 10) Region 
Superintendent of the Year Award; 11) FEMA grant denied- no legal way to provide COVID testing 
12) Title I grant submitted; 13) Air scrubbers; 14) 23 new students to the District; 15) PPE; 16) 
Mentoring committee; 17) Enrollment as of August 30= 156.  
 
DISTRICT CLERK REPORT 
District Clerk Carrie Fisher reviewed the following with the Board: 1) FY20 audit documents- began 
process to send to auditor; 2) July county reports delayed- rec’d Sept. 2; 3) First payroll of 2020-2021 
completed Sept. 4; 4) MASBO Student Activities Committees; 5) Clerk desktop computer- hard drive 
crash;  6) Building Committee Meetings- August 25, Sept. 9 & September 23; 7)Sewer backup- August 
31; 8) Water fountain bubbler removal and touchless faucet installation; 9) Air scrubbers installed; 10) 
Annual boiler maintenance; 11) Outdoor tents/classroom setup; 12) Boys’ bathroom; 13) Science room 
plumbing repairs- August 10; 14) Kitchen good cleaning- Aug. 19; 15) Tree/Brush trimming- August 
18; 16) Window cleaning; 17) Bus Routes; 18) Bus Driver training; 19) Summer Food Service Program 
waiver; 20) Assistant Cook opening still advertised- no applications; 21) Food Service Manager 
Training- August 17; 22) Food Service Manager Training- Sept. 10; 23) Food Service volunteers; 24) 
Adult Education schedule; 25) Board training opportunities; and 26) Important dates.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Board Communications and Standard Operating Procedures 
The Board brainstormed some ideas regarding board/community communications and standard 
operating procedures. Ideas included: 1) discussed email correspondence during agenda setting 
meetings to determine if can be answered by Board chair, Superintendent, or if it should be a board 
discussion; 2) statement on webpage regarding email correspondence being public information and to 
include that statement on email signatures- Vice Chair Julie Fleury will contact MTSBA for wording; 3) 
Board Chair will notify the Board when he sends responses to emails; 4) Acknowledgement of 
community correspondence within 24 hours whenever possible; and 5) Ask community members who 
are using personal emails or social media to please communicate through official school email address.  
 
Hire: Paraprofessional 
Motion: Trustee Mary Martin ​t​o hire Sarah Miller Nehring at $14.00/hour not to exceed 40 
hours/week for 190 full days (8 hours each day) and $212.50/month flex ($2125/year) as a Classroom 

Page ​2​ of ​4 
 



Aide/Special Education Aide/Substitute Teacher/Lunchroom Supervisor/Crosswalk Duty/Secretary 
aide pending adequate fingerprint/background check. 
Seconded: Trustee Carissa Paulson 
Public Comment: None 
For: Fleury, Martin, Paulson, Ringo, Schwieterman 
Opposed: None 
Motion passed unanimously 
 
Hire: Extra-Curricular Position: Mentors and Student Council 
Motion: Trustee Patti Ringo to to hire the following extra-curricular positions- Mentors: Jacki Yager, 
Ashley Senenfelder, Jamie Hetherington, & Neal Krostad ($300 each/year and Student Council 
Advisor: Alixa Davis ($600/year). 
Seconded: Trustee Mary Martin 
Public Comment: None 
For: Fleury, Martin, Paulson, Ringo, Schwieterman 
Opposed: None 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Hire: Volleyball and Girls’ Basketball Coaches 
Motion: Vice Chair Julie Fleury to hire Volleyball Coach- ​MacKinzie Verke ($1200/season) and Girls’ 
Basketball Coach- MacKinzie Verke ($1200/season).  
Second: Trustee Carissa Paulson 
Public Comment: None 
For: Fleury, Martin, Paulson, Ringo, Schwieterman 
Opposed: None 
Motion passed unanimously 
 
2020-2021 General Fund & Other Budgeted Funds Line-item Budget Adoption 
This agenda item was not discussed and will be considered at a future meeting.  
 
Appointments: Title X, IX,VI, Gallatin-Madison Cooperative, County Transportation Committee 
Motion: Trustee Carissa Paulson to appoint Nicole Grafel as the Title X- Homeless Liaison, Title IX- 
Equal Opportunity Coordinator, and Title VI- Civil Rights Coordinator; and Theresa keel as the 
Gallatin-Madison Cooperative Representative and Mary Martin Gallatin County Transportation 
Committee Representative for Gallatin Gateway School. 
Seconded: Trustee Patti Ringo 
Public Comment: None 
For: Fleury, Martin, Paulson, Ringo, Schwieterman 
Opposed: None 
Motion passed unanimously 
 
Disposal/Discard fo District Records in accordance with Retention Records- Schedule No. 8 
Motion: Trustee Patti Ringo to move for the disposal of district records as presented in accordance 
with retention of records Schedule No. 7 for school districts.  
Seconded: Trustee Mary Martin 
Public Comment: None 
For: Fleury, Martin, Paulson, Ringo, Schwieterman 
Opposed: None 

Page ​3​ of ​4 
 



Motion passed unanimously 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Building Committee 
Trustees Mary Martin and Patti Ringo provided the Board with information about the progress of the 
Building Committee and noted that the committee would be ready to provide the Board with a 
recommendation at a special meeting regarding the final two concepts. The Board requested more 
opportunities for public input prior to them making a final decision on October 1st. The consensus was 
that the meetings will be highly publicized and will be held on the following dates: September 23, 2020- 
building committee; September 28, 2020- Superintendent Discuss & Cuss, and October 1, 2020- special 
board meeting.  
 
Next Meetings: 

● Special Meeting- October 1, 2020 at 6:00pm 
● Special Meeting- October 4, 2020 at 10am- agenda setting 
● Regular Meeting- October 23, 2020 at 6:00pm 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman adjourned the meeting at 8:22pm. 
  
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________ 
Aaron Schwieterman, Board Chair Carrie Fisher, District Clerk 

Page ​4​ of ​4 
 



MINUTES 
SPECIAL  MEETING 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, GALLATIN GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT #35 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Board of Trustees of the Gallatin Gateway School District #35 met at 6:00 pm on Wednesday, 
October 1, 2020, in the Gallatin Gateway Community Center  and via Zoom.  Board Chair Aaron 
Schwieterman presided and called the meeting to order at 6:33pm.  
 
TRUSTEES PRESENT 
Aaron Schwieterman, Board Chair; Julie Fleury, Vice Chair; Mary Martin, Carissa Paulson, Patti Ringo 
 
TRUSTEES ABSENT 
None 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Theresa Keel, Superintendent; Carrie Fisher, District Clerk; Bobbie Jo McClure, Kitchen Manager; 
Jamie Hetherington, Teacher; Jacki Yager, Teacher; Mike Coon, Teacher; Erica Clark, Administrative 
Secretary; Sarah Malott, Teacher, Alix Davis, Teacher; Madison Downs, Teacher; and Fraulein Jaffe, 
Assistant Clerk 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
Due to COVID-19 and meeting being held virtually and in person- some names are not included in full due to usernames 
displayed via Zoom platform 
George Wintle, Alec Nisbet, Alex Russell, Alison Ulrich, Alison Ulrich, Ann Prescott, Ben Jones, 
Cassandra Elwell, Cole Morton, Adam Racow, Kari Lura, Katie, Lisa C., Megan Bueking, Megan 
Nowlin, Morgan Stuart, Ruth Angeletti, Sue Shockley, Wendy Hourigan, Jackie, Debbie Blackburn, 
Stacy Smith, Sarah Richardson, Jason, Brian Kimmel, Lain Kay, Carly Kundert, Dillon Kundert, Misti 
Richardson, Doug Black, Margaret Ryder, Gerald Ryder, Sam Spring, Kelly Cousin, Lesley Gilmore, 
Lessa Racow, Andi Shockley, Dick Shockley, Gary Kachadurian, Donna Shockley, Janine Roberts, 
Penny Lyn Roberts Gray, Rick Hargrove, Jared Black, Cameron Mylan, and Lesa Kelleher. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The meeting attendees recited the ​Pledge of Allegiance​. 
 
PRESIDING TRUSTEE’S EXPLANATION OF PROCEDURES  
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman explained the public comment process to be followed for addressing 
the Board in accordance with Gallatin Gateway School policy. He noted: 1) that prior to a vote the 
public may comment on agenda items; 2) there will be time for public comment on non-agenda items; 
3) public comment periods are not intended to be a question and answer session. In addition, he noted 
that the Board would be limiting public comment to two minutes per person.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Finance: Approve Warrants 

Page ​1​ of ​3 
 



Motion: Vice Chair Julie Fleury to approve the warrants #36721- #36737 (claims) and  #36718-36720 
(voids).  
Seconded: Trustee Mary Martin 
Public Comment: None 
For: Fleury, Martin, Paulson, Ringo, Schwieterman 
Opposed: None 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Consider Bus Route Change- South Route 
Motion: Vice Chair Julie Fleury to approve the proposed change to the South Route to increase mileage 
by .6 miles/day.  
Seconded: Trustee Carissa Paulson 
Public Comment: None 
For: Fleury, Martin, Paulson, Ringo, Schwieterman 
Opposed: None 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Presentation: Design/Build Team- Explore Phase Executive Summary 
Sky Cook and Corey Johnson from Cushing Terrell provided the Board with a summary of activities 
that have occurred since the Board approved moving into the Explore Phase on June 30, 2020. They 
noted that the building committee participated in a series of workshops and exercises to explore 
multiple concepts and refine options with input from the community through an open house and two 
community surveys.   Ultimately, the committee narrowed the concepts down to two: 1) 1914 
Restoration Concept, and 2) New Replacement Concept and eventually agreed to ask the Board to 
move forward with the New Replacement Concept.  
 
The Design/Build Team reviewed each concept with the Board and answered questions from the 
board and community regarding each concept.  
 
Consider building Committee Recommendation- New Placement Concept & Bond Amount 
The Building Committee recommended the Board adopt the “New Replacement Concept,” and 
corresponding bond amount of $7,050,289. Committee Chair Mary Martin noted that the concept will 
replace the 1914 building with, among other features, a new addition to provide for better accessibility, 
modern systems, a secure entry with adjacent administrative office, upgraded kitchen, gym, library, and 
cafeteria as well as additional teaching spaces. She also explained that the New Replacement concept 
provides an option for a second story shell for future growth.  
Motion: Vice Chair Julie Fleury to approve the building Committee’s recommendation to move 
forward with the New Replacement Concept and $7,050,289 bond amount.  
Second: Trustee Carissa Paulson 
Public Comment was received in-person and via email from: Lain Kay, Cameron Moylan, Lesley 
Gilmore, Cole Morton, Janine Roberts, Jared Black, Dick Shockly, Misti Richardson, Megan Nowlin, 
Lessa Racow, Morgan Stuart, Doug Black, Cassandra Elwell, Ann Prescott, Jason Fleury, Susan 
Rabatin, Kris Ellingsen, Margaret Jarrett, Brandon Ostermiller, Sherry Dickerson, Wayne & Cheryl 
Thiem, Carol Lee-Roark, Ty Spring, Morgan Klaas, Pamm Davis, Cheryl Deats, Josette Parsch, Dan & 
Donna Fleury, Travis Sturgis, Rachel Phillips of Historic Preservation Board of Gallatin County, Logan 
Fulcher, Doug Rand, Natalie Phillips, Kari Lura, Tami Alverson, Naomi Pace Johnson, Pete Brown, 
State Historic Preservation Officer; Wesley Hargrove, Lesley Gilmore, Preserve Montana; Jordan 

Page ​2​ of ​3 
 



Callantine, Margaret Lehmann, Tyler Brenner, Shawna Brenner, Madi Brenner, & Devyn Brenner, 
Chere Jiusto, Preserve Montana; Judy Thompson, and Alex Klette.  
For: None 
Opposed: Fleury, Martin, Paulson, Ringo, Schwieterman 
Motion failed unanimously 
 
Consider the next phase for the Building Committee- Apply Phase 
The Board requested the Building Committee continue obtaining feedback from the community and to 
continue gathering more information regarding the final two concepts. The Board would like to revisit 
the current recommendation or a new recommendation from the Building Committee at their regular 
meeting on November 18, 2020. The Board also requested the Building Committee conduct at least 
one, but preferably two, community input sessions prior to November 18, 2020. The Board also 
suggested the committee consider getting more information regarding the historical preservation of the 
1914 building and conducting another communtiy survey while the community is engaged in the 
process.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman adjourned the meeting at 8:06pm. 
  
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________ 
Aaron Schwieterman, Board Chair Carrie Fisher, District Clerk 

Page ​3​ of ​3 
 



MINUTES 
SPECIAL COMMITTEE MEETING 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, GALLATIN GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT #35 
 
Call to Order 
A committee of the Board of Trustees of the Gallatin Gateway School District #35 met at 10am Friday, 
Friday, October 2, 2020 virtually via Zoom.  Board Chair Aaron Schweiterman presided and called the 
meeting to order at​ 10:16am. 
 
Trustees Present 
Aaron Schwieterman, Board Chair; and  Julie Fleury, Board Vice-Chair 
 
Trustees Absent 
None  
 
Staff Present 
Theresa Keel, Superintendent; and Carrie Fisher, District Clerk 
 
Others Present 
None 
 
Presiding Trustee’s Explanation of Procedures  
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman explained the public comment process to be followed for addressing the 
Board in accordance with Gallatin Gateway School policy. He noted: 1) that prior to a vote the public may 
comment on agenda items; 2) there will be time for public comment on non-agenda items; and 3) public 
comment periods are not intended to be a question and answer session. 
 
Public Comment on Non- Agenda Items 
None  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Set agenda for October 21, 2020 regular meeting 
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman led a discussion regarding the agenda for the October 21, 2020 regular 
meeting. The individuals present discussed agenda items to be included on the agenda and District Clerk 
Carrie Fisher will finalize the agenda with the Superintendent. 
 
Next Agenda Setting Meeting: 
November 6, 2020 at 10am. 
 
Adjournment 
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman adjourned the meeting at ​10:52am​.  
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________ 
Aaron Schweiterman, Board Chair Carrie Fisher, District Clerk 



















October/November- as of October 16, 2020 
Certified/Classified Substitute Recommendations: 

 
Bus Driver  
Maxine Daniel  
  
Kitchen/Food Service 
Connie Evenson 
Brooke Savage 
  
Teachers/Aides/Other 
Dayna Bergin  
Diane Belcourt 
April Bettilyon 
Cyndee Bishop 
Cynthia Corliss  
Connie Evenson 
Kevin Germann  
Mary Jo Haberman 
Kimberli Jones 
Cheryl Juergens 

David Keightley 
Rebecca Lieurance 
Brad Parsch 
Teresa Ann Quatraro  
Leigh Strohn 
Barry Sulam 
Debra Tysse 
 
 
 

  
Office/Clerical 
Connie Evenson  
 
*All new substitute hires are pending an adequate fingerprint background check. 

 



SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 

• Met with 3-5, Art, Library to coordinate what the Bronze Museum project looks like this year — specifically to 
ensure all curricular coordination. 

Staff and Volunteers 

• Mr. Parsch working with Remote Students 3 days a week 

• Big Thanks to Allison Bos, Morgan Stuart, Brittany Flanigan, and Britt Ewert for their volunteering in our cafeteria!  

Thanks also to Jessica Black for assistance in the Library! 

 

Facilities 

• Building Committee continuing process 

• Puritan Cleaners provided a Deep Clean of the 8th Grade Classroom and Gymnasium 

 

Leadership, Communication, Collaboration 

• Super Discuss and Cuss on Sept 28 regarding Building Committee Recommendations 

• Super Discuss and Cuss on Oct 12 — Basketball Season, COVID 

• Holding 8th Grade Parent Meeting regarding Wash. DC Trip Oct 22 

 

 

 

 

 

 

October 21, 2020 

Supt. Happenings 
•  Attended SpEd Coop 

•Attended 4 Rivers MASS 

•Attended 2 504 Meetings, 4 IEP 

Meetings, 4 RtI Meetings 

•2 EPAS Observations 

• PIE, Sportsman’s Banquet 

committee 

Theresa Keel 

Strategic Goals 

Individual Student Success 

• Weekly PLCs for Curriculum (ELA, K-2, MS Math, SS, Primary, Intermediate) 

• Star Data, Title IX Training, Sub Folders, Literary Character Day at Weekly all-
teacher PLCs 

• Star Data — where we are, what are our goals? 

• PIR Days — Curriculum Alignment with new Instructional Materials, MEA, Flex 

• Worked with Alix Davis and Mary Martin regarding Student Council Elections and 
plans 

 



SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 

• Quarantined 41 students through Oct. 21 

• Quarantined 1 staff member, 2 students through October 23. 

• Received Safety Award from MSGIA 

 

#GGSGators 

  

June 30, 2020 

Theresa Keel 

Safety 

 

• 8th Grade students constructed Canvas Tents for Outdoor cafeterias 

• 2 COVID-19 Positive Cases 

• Worked with Middle School Teachers and Health Department regarding 

Quarantine 

Supt. Happenings 
Cont. 
• Attended MCEL Oct 15-16 

•Attended MSGIA Membership 

Meeting Oct 14 

•Attended SAM Business Meeting 



Enrollment Summary 

Grade Total Home- In Per- Boys Girls OD 

K 17 0 17 10 7 7 

1 12 2 10 6 6 4 

2 14 0 14 6 8 3 

3 16 2 14 11 5 4 

4 17 1 16 8 9 4 

5 14 0 14 11 3 2 

6 20 0 20 13 7 6 

7 21 3 18 10 11 3 

8 22 1 21 11 11 3 

Total: 153 9 144 86 67 36 

       

Enrollment as   



Report Summary

All Grades

Grade

Less than Proficient Proficient Star Reading Participation

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Tested Not Tested

Total % Total % Total % Total % Total % Total %

Grade K - - - - - - - - 0 0% 17 100%

Grade 1 - - - - - - - - 0 0% 14 100%

Grade 2 9 64% 1 7% 1 7% 3 21% 14 93% 1 7%

Grade 3 2 13% 1 6% 6 38% 7 44% 16 100% 0 0%

Grade 4 5 29% 3 18% 3 18% 6 35% 17 100% 0 0%

Grade 5 1 7% 2 14% 5 36% 6 43% 14 100% 0 0%

Grade 6 2 11% 4 22% 7 39% 5 28% 18 90% 2 10%

Grade 7 4 19% 3 14% 8 38% 6 29% 21 100% 0 0%

Grade 8 1 5% 3 14% 13 59% 5 23% 22 100% 0 0%



Report Summary

All Grades

Grade

Less than Proficient Proficient Star Math Participation

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Tested Not Tested

Total % Total % Total % Total % Total % Total %

Grade K - - - - - - - - 0 0% 17 100%

Grade 1 - - - - - - - - 0 0% 14 100%

Grade 2 3 21% 7 50% 1 7% 3 21% 14 93% 1 7%

Grade 3 1 7% 4 27% 6 40% 4 27% 15 94% 1 6%

Grade 4 6 35% 4 24% 7 41% 0 0% 17 100% 0 0%

Grade 5 3 21% 5 36% 1 7% 5 36% 14 100% 0 0%

Grade 6 5 28% 8 44% 2 11% 3 17% 18 90% 2 10%

Grade 7 8 38% 6 29% 5 24% 2 10% 21 100% 0 0%

Grade 8 7 32% 7 32% 4 18% 4 18% 22 100% 0 0%



October 28- Building Committee meeting
@ 6:30pm (via Zoom)

October 30-  end of 1st quarter

October 30- Early Release- 1:23pm

November 6- Agenda Setting Meeting @
10am 9via Zoom)

November 10- PIR Day- Parent/Teacher
Conferences- No School

November 13- School Picture Retake
Day- come get your photo taken if you
didn't in October!

November 18- Regular Meeting @ 6pm
(via Zoom)

November 25-27- Thanksgiving Break

IMPORTANT DATES:

Lead & Learn Series on MTSBA
website- recordings

1.

BOARD TRAINING

DISTRICT CLERK
REPORT
OCTOBER 2020

SCHOOL FINANCE & OPERATIONS

FACILITIES & GROUNDS

FY20 Audit underway- started submitting documents
Oct. 8
FY20 GASB #75- Accounting and Financial Reporting by
Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than
Pensions (attached)- completed by Denning, Downey,
and Associates
Fall ANB Count submitted Oct. 6 (attached)
Quarterly payroll reports submitted- Oct 7 (W/C, U/I,
941)
GGS received Gary Griffith Safety Member of the Year
Award from MSGIA- October 14 (info attached)

TRANSPORTATION

Building Committee Meeting- October 28 at 6;30pm
via Zoom
Grease trap in kitchen cleaned- Oct. 13 by Scenic City
Enterprises- water was backing up in kitchen. 
Boys' bathroom repaired- October 6
Cafeteria tents set up by 8th graders- October 6.
Thank you Seth Nowlin and Joe Robb for helping!

Bus Route change submitted to County
Superintendent- Oct. 2
Bus Route change approved by County
Superintendent- Oct. 5- temp for 60 days until county
transportation committee meets for final approval

FOOD SERVICE

Assistant Cook position interviews held- hiring
recommendation in packet

ADULT EDUCATION

Several virtual courses offered
Great participation- even out of state participants!





































County: 16   Gallatin School Year: 2020-2021

District: 0364   Gallatin Gateway Elem Budget Unit: E1 M1

SCHOOLS IN THIS DISTRICT

0486 Gallatin Gateway School

1702 Gallatin Gateway 7-8

TOTAL STUDENT COUNT FOR ANB BY GRADE - DISTRICT

Grade Fall
Students

Kindergarten Full E1 17

1st Grade E1 12

2nd Grade E1 14

3rd Grade E1 16

4th Grade E1 17

5th Grade E1 14

6th Grade E1 20

E1 Total 110

7th Grade M1 21

8th Grade M1 22

M1 Total 43

District Total: 153

Student Achievement Gap

American Indian Students Counted For The FY2022 American Indian 
Achievement Gap Payment 2

Montana Automated Education Financial and Information Reporting System

10/6/2020 12:39:10 PM PRD rptEnrollmentDistrictSummary Page 1 of 1

* Used to calculate FY2021-2022 budget limits

October 5, 2020 Enrollment

Fall Student Count For ANB Summary By District



Congratulations to Gallatin Gateway Elementary for receiving the MSGIA FY20-Gary Griffith Excellence in 
Workplace Safety Award. 
 
Gallatin Gateway earned this recognition by establishing a safety culture that consistently makes safety 
a priority in the daily routine for district staff.  
 
Gallatin Gateway has many tools at their disposal, and they use all of them. For starters, they utilize the 
MSGIA pre-employment physical program for all new hires in their kitchen and custodial areas. This 
safety-focused approach to HR helps ensure they have good physical matches for the respective 
positions. And we see evidence of the efficacy of this PEP program strategy, in concert with the other 
steps they take to be safe, in the fact that the last three years the district had only three minor injuries, 
not one of which required time away from work. Great Job Gallatin Gateway Elementary! 
 
The district has an active safety committee and completes a yearly audit of the facility to identify 
hazards. The district works closely with the MSGIA risk manager, Annette Satterly, to provide 
professional consultations regarding workplace safety assessments and improvements.  
It is, to be sure, a collaborative and effective arrangement, as illustrated best by the playground-safety 
inspection performed at the district in the Fall of 2019. The MSGIA risk manager mentored a newly 
certified playground inspector who participated in the review along with several district staff that 
wanted to learn about the process. 
 
Immediately upon walking into the district, you can feel a sense of school pride, and this is often 
associated with newly designed or implemented safety measures and protocols. When you enter the 
building, for instance, you can be assured someone will call your attention to the new safety walk-off 
mats at every door while someone else will likely point out the “cool” new signs warning about the 
stairs; and, given the shared enthusiasm and collective commitment from all involved, you should 
expect to hear about the new first aid kits and where to find them if needed. Often everyday discussions 
among the staff revolve around topics such as moving equipment or furniture based on safety rather 
than aesthetics. In short, the Gallatin Gateway staff are constantly, creatively thinking about making 
their building and how to make it safer for students and staff.  
 
The district consistently uses the MSGIA-provided Safe Schools on-line training opportunities. Staff 
frequently request additional topics for new content in the on-line platform, which has jump started 
conversations with Safe Schools for new content areas.  
 
Most notably, their district safety culture has ingrained the understanding that “safety” is not a one-
time or a one-person job. The staff helps each other and looks out for one another to make continual 
adjustments in the workplace to address changing physical conditions, including that most dynamic of 
all conditions in Montana – snow! And wouldn’t you know it, they have thoughtful procedures in place 
to deal with common and yet unpredictable challenges like snow and ice removal.  
 
Every district has a champion supporting and celebrating the strong results they have achieved, and for 
Gallatin Gateway that champion is their business manager, Carrie Fisher.  Carrie understands well that a 
safer district is a much more cost-effective district. Not surprisingly, she has volunteered to serve on the 
safety committee, where she can share these viewpoints and lessons learn with others.  
 
Finally, the ultimate measure of success for a district is realized through the achieving of student 
learning outcomes. When all the staff assist with identifying and accomplishing annual goals, the district 



develops a culture steeped in a culture of safety that, most importantly, results in a stable learning 
environment for students. 
 



FY21 OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS- DRAFT

TRANSPORTATION FUND EXPENDITURES - 110 FY2021 BUDGET
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION-2300

110.80.100.2300.530 COMMUNICATIONS- INTERNET SERVICE 1,500.00$                       

110.80.100.2300.531 COMMUNICATIONS- PHONE SERVICE 1,300.00$                       

110.80.100.2321.111 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARY- Superintendent 16,415.00$                     

110.80.100.2321. 115 OFFICE/CLERICAL SALARY- Administrative Secretary 6,219.00$                       

110.80.100.2321.250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 100.00$                          

10.80.100.2321.260 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,526.00$                       

TOTAL 28,060.00$                     

SUPPORT SERVICE - BUSINESS - 2500

110.80.100.2500.111 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARY- Business Mngr/Clerk 19,373.00$                     

110.80.100.2500.115 CLERICAL/TECHNOLOGY 3,552.00$                       

110.80.100.2500.190 LEAVE PAY 750.00$                      

110.80.100.2500.250 WORKERS COMPENSATION 115.00$                          

110.80.100.2500.260 HEALTH INSURANCE $1,500.00

TOTAL 25,290.00$                     

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT SERVICES - 2600

110.80.100.2600.410 POWER - LIGHTS 1,500.00$                       

110.80.100.2600.412 ELECTRICITY 35.00$                             

110.80.100.2600.431 DISPOSAL SERVICE 700.00$                          

110.80.100.2600.433 CONTRACTED CUSTODIAL SERVICES 9,000.00$                       

110.80.100.2600.440 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE -$                                 

110.80.100.2630.432 SNOW PLOW SERVICES 2,000.00$                       

TOTAL 13,235.00$                     

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES - 2700

110.80.100.2700.118 SALARIES, BUS DRIVERS 28,553.00$                     

110.80.100.2700.125 SUBSTITUTE BUS DRIVER SALARY 500.00$                          

110.80.100.2700.190 LEAVE PAY 800.00$                          

110.80.100.2700.180 BUS DRIVER YEAR-END BONUS 1,600.00$                       

110.80.100.2700.250 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,800.00$                       

110.80.100.2700.260 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,900.00$                       

110.80.100.2700.330 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 250.00$                          

110.80.100.2700.520 INSURANCE 4,900.00$                       

110.80.100.2700.540 ADVERTISING 75.00$                             

110.80.100.2700.582 TRAVEL OUT-OF-DISTRICT/INSERVICE TRAINING 550.00$                          

110.80.100.2700.610 SUPPLIES 200.00$                          

110.80.100.2700.624 FUEL FOR BUSES 4,000.00$                       

110.80.100.2700.660 MINOR EQUIPMENT 250.00$                          

110.80.280.2700.810 DUES AND FEES 150.00$                          

110.80.100.2740.440 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 5,000.00$                       

110.80.100.2740.610 SUPPLIES 387.00$                          

TOTAL 50,915.00$                remaining balance

TRANSPORTATION FUND TOTAL 117,500.00$              117,500.00$   -$                           

BUS DEPRECIATION FUND EXPENDITURES - 111

BUS DEPRECIATION - 111

111.80.100.2700.740 MAJOR EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 65,801.55$                     remaining balance

BUS DEPRECIATION FUND TOTAL 65,801.55$                65,801.55$     -$                           

TUITION FUND EXPENDITURES - 113

TUITION FUND - 113

113.80.280.1000.561 TUITION IN-STATE 880.00$                          

113.82.280.1000.117 PARAPROFESSIONALS 12,202.04$                

113.82.280.1000.250 WORKERS COMPENSATION 120.00$                      remaining balance

Adopted: DRAFT page 1 of  3 



FY21 OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS- DRAFT

113.82.280.1000.260 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,200.00$                   

TUITION FUND TOTAL 14,402.04$                14,402.04$     -$                           

ADULT EDUCATION FUND - 117

ADULT CONTINUING EDUCATION PROGRAM -INSTRUCTION-610-1000

117.80.610.1000.119 OTHER SUPERVISORY- SUPERINTENDENT/COORDINATOR 11,556.80$                     

117.80.610.1000.124 TEMPORARY SERVICES- TECHNICAL (INSTRUCTORS) 2,500.00$                       

117.80.610.1000.250 WORKERS COMP 100.00$                          

117.80.610.1000.260 HEALTH INSURANCE 800.00$                          

117.80.610.1000.610 SUPPLIES 250.00$                          

TOTAL 15,206.80$                     

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION-2300

117.80.610.2300.530 COMMUNICATIONS- INTERNET SERVICE 1,300.00$                       

117.80.610.2300.531 COMMUNICATIONS- PHONE SERVICE 600.00$                          

TOTAL 1,900.00$                       

SUPERINTENDENT SERVICES-2300

117.80.610.2321.111 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARY- Superintendent 2,462.00$                       

117.80.610.2321.115 OFFICE/CLERICAL-Administrative Secretary 415.00$                          

117.80.610.2321.250 WORKERS COMP 25.00$                             

117.80.610.2321.260 HEALTH INSURANCE 275.00$                          

TOTAL 3,177.00$                       

BUSINESS SERVICES-2500

117.80.610.2500.111 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARY- Superintendent 3,229.00$                       

117.80.610.2500.115 OFFICE/CLERICAL-Assistant Clerk 600.00$                          

117.80.610.2500.250 WORKERS COMP 50.00$                             

117.80.610.2500.260 HEALTH INSURANCE 200.00$                          

TOTAL 4,079.00$                       

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

117.80.610.2600.410 POWER-LIGHTS 60.00$                             

117.80.610.2600.410 NATURAL GAS 150.00$                          

117.80.610.2600.410 ELECTRICITY 500.00$                          

117.80.610.2600.410 WATER TESTS 70.00$                             

117.80.610.2600.410 DISPOSAL SERVICE 120.00$                      

117.80.610.2600.410 CUSTODIAL SERVCIES 1,425.00$                   

117.80.610.2600.410 INSURANCE 812.20$                      

TOTAL 3,137.20$                       remaining balance

ADULT EDUCATION TOTAL 27,500.00$                27,500.00$     -$                           

TECHNOLOGY FUND-128

INSTRUCTION- 1000

128.4.610.1000.680 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 2,500.00$                       

128.4.610.1000.682 SUPPLIES- TECHNOLOGY 4,500.00$                       

128.4.610.1000.780 MAJOR TECHNOLOGY HARDWARE 1,587.38$                       

TOTAL 8,587.38$                       

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION-2300

128.4.100.2300.530 COMMUNICATIONS- INTERNET SERVICE 1,500.00$                       

TOTAL 1,500.00$                       

TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR-2580

128.4.100.2580.112 CERTIFIED SALARIES-Teachers 8,000.00$                       

128.4.100.1000.250 WORKERS COMP 50.00$                             

128.4.100.1000.260 HEALTH INS 1,500.00$                       

TOTAL 9,550.00$                       remaining balance

TECHNOLOGY FUND TOTALS 19,637.38$                19,637.38$     -$                           

Adopted: DRAFT page 2 of  3 



FY21 OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS- DRAFT

FLEXIBILITY FUND- 129

FLEXIBILITY FUND- EDUCATION - 1000

129.4.100.1000.610 SUPPLIES 268.79$                          

129.4.100.1000.780 MAJOR TECHNOLOGY HARDWARE 5,000.00$                       remaining balance

129.4.100.2400.680 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 6,000.00$                       

FLEXIBILITY FUND TOTALS 11,268.79$                    11,268.79$     -$                           

DEBT SERVICE FUND-150

DEBT SERVICE FUND-GENERAL OBLIGATION 

150.80.100.5100.840 PRINCIPAL ON DEBT 120,000.00$                  

150.80.100.5100.850 INTEREST ON DEBT 4,080.00$                       

150.80.100.5100.860 AGENT FEES/ISSUANCE COSTS 400.00$                          remaining balance

DEBT SERVICE FUND TOTALS 124,480.00$                  124,480.00$   -$                           

BUILDING RESERVE FUND-161

BUILDING RESERVE FUND-OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT SERVICES -2600

161.80.100.2600.330 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 35,000.00$                     

161.80.100.2600.440 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 65,000.00$                     

161.80.100.2600.660 MINOR EQUIPMENT 27,000.00$                     remaining balance

161.80.100.2600.780 MAJOR EQUIPMENT 40,817.93$                     

161.80.100.2600.810 DUES AND FEES 1,000.00$                       

BUILDING RESERVE TOTAL 168,817.93$                  168,817.93$   -$                           

Adopted: DRAFT page 3 of  3 



FY21 OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS

SUPERINTENDENT SERVICES- 2321

114.80.100.2321.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 9,500.00$                          

114.80.100.2321.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 8,000.00$                          

114.80.100.2321.230 PERS 3,500.00$                          

114.80.100.2321.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 700.00$                             

TOTAL 21,700.00$                    

BUSINESS SERVICES- 2500

114.80.100.2500.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 6,000.00$                          

114.80.100.2500.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 1,500.00$                          

114.80.100.2500.230 PERS 5,500.00$                          

114.80.100.2500.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 500.00$                             

TOTAL 13,500.00$                    

PROPERTY ACCOUNTING SERVICES-2517

114.80.100.2517.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 250.00$                             

114.80.100.2517.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 75.00$                               

TOTAL 325.00$                             

TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR-2580

114.80.100.2580.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 700.00$                             

114.80.100.2580.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 650.00$                             

114.80.100.2580.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 75.00$                               

TOTAL 1,425.00$                          

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT SERVICES - 2600

114.80.100.2600.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 600.00$                             

114.80.100.2600.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 150.00$                             

TOTAL 750.00$                             

TRANSPORATION SERVICES- 2700

114.80.100.2700.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 3,700.00$                          

114.80.100.2700.230 PERS 1,700.00$                          

114.80.100.2700.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 200.00$                             

TOTAL 5,600.00$                          

ADULT CONTINUING ED- INSTRUCTION- 610.1000

114.80.610.2321.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 1,800.00$                          

114.80.610.2321.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 1,500.00$                          

114.80.610.2321.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 100.00$                             

TOTAL 3,400.00$                          

ADULT CONTINUING ED- SUPERINTENDENT SERVICES- 610.2321

114.80.610.2321.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 600.00$                             

114.80.610.2321.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 500.00$                             

114.80.610.2321.230 PERS 750.00$                             

114.80.610.2321.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 50.00$                               

TOTAL 1,900.00$                          

ADULT CONTINUING ED- BUSINESS SERVICES- 610.2500

114.80.610.2500.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 400.00$                             

114.80.610.2500.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 150.00$                             

2020-2021 RETIREMENT FUND EXPENDITURES - FUND 114

Adopted: DRAFT page 1 of 3



FY21 OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS

114.80.610.2500.230 PERS 350.00$                             

114.80.610.2500.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 75.00$                               

TOTAL 975.00$                             

ATHLETICS- EXTRA-CURRICULAR- 720.3500

114.80.720.3500.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 3,300.00$                          

114.80.720.3500.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 700.00$                             

114.80.720.3500.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 150.00$                             

TOTAL 4,150.00$                          

FOOD SERVICE- 910.3100

114.80.910.3100.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 5,000.00$                          

114.80.910.3100.210 PERS 3,725.00$                          

114.80.910.3100.210 UNEMPLOYMENT 300.00$                             

TOTAL 9,025.00$                          

INSTRUCTION - 1000

114.81.100.1000.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 34,000.00$                       

114.81.100.1000.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 40,000.00$                       

114.81.100.1000.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 3,500.00$                          

TOTAL 77,500.00$                       

STUDENT SERVICES- 2100

114.81.100.2100.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 550.00$                             

114.81.100.2100.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 600.00$                             

114.81.100.2100.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 75.00$                               

TOTAL 1,225.00$                          

GUIDANCE PROGRAM- 2120

114.81.100.2100.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 3,500.00$                          

114.81.100.2100.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 3,300.00$                          

114.81.100.2100.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 200.00$                             

TOTAL 7,000.00$                          

LIBRARY SERVICES- 2225

114.81.100.2100.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 1,800.00$                          

114.81.100.2100.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 2,000.00$                          

114.81.100.2100.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 125.00$                             

TOTAL 3,925.00$                          

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 280-1000

114.81.280.1000.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 1,500.00$                          

114.81.280.1000.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 2,000.00$                          

114.81.280.1000.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 100.00$                             

TOTAL 3,600.00$                          

SPECIAL EDUCATION- RESOURCES TRANSFERRED TO COOP-280-6200

114.80.280.6200.920 RESOURCES TRANSFER TO COOP 4,000.00$                          

TOTAL 4,000.00$                          

INSTRUCTION - 1000

114.82.100.1000.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 9,500.00$                          

114.82.100.1000.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 9,000.00$                          

114.82.100.1000.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 625.00$                             

Adopted: DRAFT page 2 of 3



FY21 OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS

TOTAL 19,125.00$                       

STUDENT SERVICES- 2100

114.82.100.2100.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 400.00$                             

114.82.100.2100.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 300.00$                             

114.82.100.2100.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 25.00$                               

TOTAL 725.00$                             

GUIDANCE PROGRAM- 2120

114.82.100.2100.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 1,000.00$                          

114.82.100.2100.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 1,500.00$                          

114.82.100.2100.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 100.00$                             

TOTAL 2,600.00$                          

LIBRARY SERVICES- 2225

114.82.100.2100.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 1,000.00$                          

114.82.100.2100.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 1,200.00$                          

114.82.100.2100.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 100.00$                             

TOTAL 2,300.00$                          

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES-3400

114.82.710.3400.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 400.00$                             

114.82.710.3400.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 75.00$                               

TOTAL 475.00$                             

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 280-1000

114.82.280.1000.210 SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE 3,300.00$                          

114.82.280.1000.220 TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 3,700.00$                          

114.82.280.1000.240 UNEMPLOYMENT 275.00$                             

TOTAL 7,275.00$                          remaining balance

RETIREMENT FUND TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 192,500.00$                  192,500.00$   -$                          

Adopted: DRAFT page 3 of 3



Athletic Program: Boys’/Girls’ Basketball Recommendation 
 
The Superintendent recommends that Girls’ and Boys’ Basketball grades 5-8 are held in an 
intramural format, which leaves cohorts in place.  The recommendation is that both boys and girls 
intramurals occur simultaneously throughout the traditional girls and boys basketball season. 
Scrimmages will be live streamed through Facebook.   



1 of 

2020-2021 Extra- Curricular Positions Salary
Extra Duty/Assignment

19-20 
Stipend

20-21 
Recommended 
Stipend Responsibliities

Recommended 
Employee

Mentor $300.00 $300.00 Mentoring new teachers, weekly/monthly meetings as 
needed to assist the new teacher with acclimating to 
Gallatin Gateway School. Explaining policies, 
procedures, etc. Answer questions. Assist with 
curriculum planning and classroom management as 
needed.

Jamie 
Heatherington, Jacki 
Yager, Neal 
Krogstad, Ashley 
Senenfelder

Mentor (external) $500.00 $500.00 Mentoring new music teacher, weekly/monthly 
meetings as needed to assist the new teacher with  with 
curriculum planning and classroom management as 
needed. TBD

Student Council Advisor $600.00 $600.00 Oversee the student council. Facilitate student elections 
to take office on student council.  Facilitate and guide 
student council meetings approx. 2x month Assist 
students to learn about student government, civics, and 
productively advocating for policy/procedure changes. 
Focus on community service within the school and the 
community as a whole. Attend all functions 
organized/hosted by student council- this may be in 
evenings, early mornings, and/or weekends. Oversee 
the fund-raising efforts and all student council funds. 
Make deposits with the Business Manager as necessary. Alixa Davis

Washington DC Advisor (8th Grade) $1,000.00 $1,000.00 Primary responsible party for planning and organizing 
the 8th grade washington DC trip.  Will book airline 
tickets, hotels, and all other activities while in DC. This 
person will be responsible for coordinating and planning 
all aspects of the DC Trip- including organizing all district 
paperwork for students and adult chapersones.  Will 
hold evening parent meetings as necessary to plan and 
prepare for the DC trip and all fund raisers.  Will plan 
and organize fundraisers as needed (Spaghetti Super, 
Dinner for Two Raffle, Raffle Ticket Sales, Sportsman's 
Banquet, etc). Will supervise students while in DC and 
serve as the tour guide while in DC. Will develop 
behavior expectations for students while in DC and 
communicate them to the students and parents. Make 
deposits with the Business Manager as necessary and 
oversee the finances of the class fund.

Ashley Davis
Washington DC Assistant Advisor $375.00 $375.00 Assist the primary advisor with  planning and organizing 

the 8th grade Washington DC trip.  Will attend evening 
parent meetings as necessary to plan and prepare for 
the DC trip and all fund-raisers.  Will help plan and 
organize fund-raisers as needed (Spaghetti Super, 
Dinner for Two Raffle, Raffle Ticket Sales, Sportsman's 
Banquet, etc). Will supervise students while in DC and 
assist with tours  while in DC. TBD



2 of 

2020-2021 Extra- Curricular Positions Salary
Extra Duty/Assignment

19-20 
Stipend

20-21 
Recommended 
Stipend Responsibliities

Recommended 
Employee

Expedition Yellowstone Advisor (6th Grade) $600.00 $600.00 Responsible for planning and organizing the 6th Grade 
Expedition Yellowstone Trip.  Coordinate lodging, 
transporation, meals, activites, chapersones, and all 
other necessary activities for Expedition Yellowstone. 
This person will be responsible for coordinating and 
planning all aspects of the Trip- including organizing all 
district paperwork for students and adult chapersones.  
Will hold evening parent meetings as necessary to plan 
and prepare for the trip and all fund-raisers.  Will plan, 
organize, and/or attend fund-raisers as necessary 
(Sportsman's Banquet, etc). Will supervise students 
while in Yellowstone. Will develop behavior 
expectations for students while in Yellowstone and 
communicate them to the students and parents. Make 
deposits with the Business Manager as necessary and 
oversee the finances of the trip. Sarah Malott

ButteTrip Advisor (5th Grade) $150.00 $150.00 Responsible for planning and organizing the 5th Grade 
Overnight Butte Trip.  Coordinate lodging, 
transporation, meals, activites, chapersones, volunteer 
presenters, and all other necessary activities. This 
person will be responsible for coordinating and planning 
all aspects of the Trip- including organizing all district 
paperwork for students and adult chapersones.  Will 
hold evening parent meetings as necessary to plan and 
prepare for the trip and all fund-raisers.  Will plan, 
organize, and/or attend fund-raisers as necessary 
(Sportsman's Banquet, etc). Will supervise students 
while in Butte. Will develop behavior expectations for 
students while in Butte and communicate them to the 
students and parents. Make deposits with the Business 
Manager as necessary and oversee the finances of the 
class fund. Alixa Davis

Librarian Extra Duty $0.00 $1,000.00 Summer Reading Program, Outside of Contract hours 
work, Schoolwide Inventory Support, Book Fair Jamie Heatherington

Athletic Director $1,400.00 $5,000.00 See Athletic Director Job Description. TBD
Volleyball Head Coach $1,200.00 $1,200.00 See Head Coach Job Description MacKinzie Verke
Volleyball Assistant Coach $700.00 $700.00 See Assistant Coach Job Description

TBD
Boys' Basketball Head Coach $1,200.00 $1,200.00 See Head Coach Job Description Levi Clark
Boys' Basketball Assistant Coach $700.00 $700.00 See Assistant Coach Job Description MacKinzie Verke
Girls' Basketball Head Coach $1,200.00 $1,200.00 See Head Coach Job Description MacKinzie Verke
Girls' Basketball Assistant Coach $700.00 $700.00 See Assistant Coach Job Description

Levi Clark
Cheerleading Head Coach (boys' season) $510.00 $510.00 See Head Coach Job Description TBD
Wrestling Head Coach $1,200.00 $1,200.00 See Head Coach Job Description TBD
Track Head Coach $1,200.00 $1,200.00 See Head Coach Job Description Mike Coon
Track Assistant Coach (up to 3) $400.00 $400.00 See Assistant Coach Job Description

Ashley Davis



Assistant Cook Hire Recommendation 
 
 
Motion:​ ​to hire Miranda Tucker as the Assistant Cook at $14/hour, not to exceed 30 
hours/week and $2125 in annual flex benefits beginning no sooner than October 22, 
2020 and ending no later than June 11, 2020 pending completion and acceptance of a 
pre-employment physical and fingerprint background check.  
 
Recommendation:  
Miranda Tucker 
 
Pay and benefits:  
$14/hour not to exceed 30 hours/week beginning no sooner than October 22, 2020 and 
ending no later than June 11, 2020 
 
Flexible Benefits: $2125/year 
 
Recommendation: 
Fraulein Jaffe 
 
Background 
Miranda has been employed with a long-term care facility assisting with meal 
preparation and service to their residents. Ms. Keel, Ms. Fisher, and Ms. McClure 
interviewed Miranda and feel she will be a great addition to the GGS food service team. 
Her background in food service will be valuable and her references commended her 
great attitude and “can do” attitude.  
 



Page 1 of 8 
 

2020-2021 Gallatin Gateway School District #35 Goals 
 

The District’s Core Values: 
 

Individualized Success: We value a commitment of success from each board member, each staff member and each student.  The dedication and enthusiasm of each board member and each 
staff member together with our nurturing, inspiring environment is critical to each student’s individual success. 
Student-Centered: The focus of all decisions is based first and foremost on the best interests of each and every student.  We value the individual attributes of each student and a school 
environment that promotes positive, individual opportunities for each student. 
Sense of Community: We believe that engagement with and respect for our community is vital to our success. 
Accountability: We believe that holding ourselves accountable for our successes and our challenges is essential to reaching our envisioned future. 
Culture of Collaboration and Support: We believe that fostering a culture in which our staff are and feel valued and supported in their roles and a culture where collaboration is embraced 
and honored is vital to our success. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 8 
 

I. Individualized Student Success 

Objective Action Steps Resources Needed Timeline Position(s) 

We will establish high 
expectations for each student 
and provide the necessary 
supports, to attain proficiency 
and continued growth for 
individual student success. 

We will develop a guaranteed 
and viable curriculum by 
working with the ACE 
consortium.  Work will focus 
on curriculum alignment, 
assessment analysis, and data 
analysis. 

- Time to work within PLC to 
align curriculum materials to 
ACE pacing 

- Time to develop formative and 
summative assessments to 
measure Standards 

- Reference PDAC 2020-2021 - Teachers 
- Superintendent 
 

 

We will use District Curriculum 
Materials with fidelity according 
to alignment with the ACE 
Consortium   

- Time to develop effective 
instructional plans using 
materials in all grade levels 

- Ongoing training and 
collaboration  

- Teachers – Grade K-8 
- Superintendent 

Use Star Assessment for 
progress monitoring, growth 
monitoring, etc. 

- Continued subscription to 
Renaissance 

- Dedicated Classroom Time 
 

- All Year - All Math teachers 
- Technology Dir 
- Superintendent 

Give the SBAC Interim 
Assessments in November and 
February to measure progress 
toward SBAC Summative 

- Dedicated Classroom Time 
 

- November 2020, February 2021 - Teachers 
- Testing Coordinator 
- Superintendent 

We will enhance the educational 
opportunities for each student 
through after-school 
programming and provide our 
families with the tools needed 
to best support their children. 

We will partner with United 
Way to provide an after-school 
program to serve the needs of 
students with working parents 

- MOA w/United Way 
o Need Coordinator 

- Location in Cafeteria or other 
space 

- Ongoing - Superintendent 
- School Board 
- Business Manager 
- After School Program 

Coordinator 
- Whole Child Committee 
- United Way 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 8 
 

II. Staff and Volunteers 

Objective Action Steps Resources Needed Timeline Position(s) 

We will enhance the 
professional development 
opportunities for our staff with 
a clear focus on increasing the 
individual success of each 
student. 

With guidance from the PDAC, 
the district will plan, implement, 
and analyze the efficacy of staff 
professional development.  

- PDAC recommendation as 
adopted by the Board in June 
2020 

- Information generated from 
staff feedback on professional 
development 

- The PDAC will tentatively plan 
to meet in November 2020, 
April 2021, May 2021, August 
2021 
 

- Superintendent 
- School Board 
- Business Manager 
- Professional 

Development Advisory 
Committee 
 

The EPAS teacher evaluation 
model will continue to be used 
by the district with a focus on 
teacher growth. 

- EPAS training materials (online 
at OPI) 

- Opportunities for additional 
EPAS training 

- Time during the year to discuss 
EPAS models and individual 
implementation 

- EPAS Calendar provided to 
Teachers by Sept. 7, 2020 

 
 

- Teachers 
- Superintendent 

The Mentoring Team for the 
2020-2021 school year, will 
provide a 2-day orientation for 
new staff (certified and 
classified) and yearlong training 
based on the mentoring 
handbook 

- Time to meet with teachers who 
will serve as mentors 

- Stipends for mentors with 
accountability expectations 

- Daily Stipends for new teachers 
during staff orientation 

 

- Ongoing meetings with new 
staff through the year 

 

- Superintendent 
- Mentoring Team 
- New Staff (Certified and 

Classified) 
- Business Manager 

 

We will conduct classified staff 
evaluations to include goal 
setting meetings at the 
beginning of the year 

- Time to meet with classified staff 
 

- Evaluations to be completed by 
the end of May 2021 

- Superintendent 
- District Clerk 
- Classified Staff 

We will align curriculum from 
subject to subject, grade to 
grade and secondary transition. 

We will use the PLC model 
during Team Meeting time and 
on Wednesdays to align the 
curriculum, analyze data, and 
plan transitions. 

- Training on ACE Curriculum 
- Training on PLC Model 
- Form to track and analyze team 

discussion and shape future 
discussion 
 

- Wednesdays and weekly team 
meetings, monthly subject area 
meetings and PIR Days 

- Superintendent 
- Teachers 

 

We will provide opportunities 
for teachers to collaborate with 
teachers in other schools for the 
purpose of transition 

- Knowledge of opportunities to 
collaborate with teachers at 
BSD7 and BSD44 

- Regular participation in Rural 
Superintendent Meetings with 
BSD7 

- Ongoing  
-  

- Superintendent 
- Teachers 



Page 4 of 8 
 

II. Staff and Volunteers 

Objective Action Steps - Resources Needed - Timeline - Persons Responsible 

We will deliberately develop and 
promote a positive culture by 
enhancing the physical 
workspace and workplace 
climate. 

We will schedule monthly 
Staff/Teacher community team 
building opportunities  

- Flex funds to finance Team 
Building 
 

- Monthly  - Superintendent 
- District Clerk 
- School Secretary  

We will use an employee 
satisfaction survey at least once 
per year to measure culture and 
climate.  

- Staff Survey - Yearly - Superintendent 
- School Board  

We will offer volunteer and 
substitute training to enable 
qualified subs and volunteers to 
maximize their effect on student 
success.  

Offer training through Adult 
Education courses – offered to 
all County Schools 

- Funding for substitute/volunteer 
course supplies 

- Adult education time 
- Volunteer Coordinator 

Volunteer 

- Fall of 2020 
- Spring of 2021 

- Superintendent 
- Adult Ed 
- County Superintendent 
- Volunteer Coordinator 

We will facilitate consistent 
information, through the 
school, from PIE, Ed 
Foundation, and Boosters 

- Meet with each 
organization regularly 

- Ensure each 
organization has a 
regularly scheduled 
meeting on the School 
Calendar 

- Communicate through 
Website, email, flyers, 
and Social Media about 
events, meetings and 
volunteer opportunities 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

- Time to attend the meetings 
- Consistent information output 

- Ongoing - Superintendent 
- Board members of each 

organization 
- Teachers/Staff 
- Administrative Secretary 
- Clerk 

 



Page 5 of 8 
 

III. Facilities 

Objective Action Steps Resources Needed Timeline Position(s) 

We will initiate programs that 
are environmentally responsible, 
that provide additional 
opportunities for our students, 
staff and community to 
collaborate, and which support 
the school and community. 

- Develop a comprehensive 
Green House Curriculum 
that includes K-8 

- Funding for materials  
- Curriculum Development time 

for each grade level 
- Volunteers to help manage  

- Spring 2021 curriculum begins 
-  

- Superintendent 
- Business Manager 
- Teachers/Staff 
-  

We will continue the process 
for a bond in Feb 2021 through 
a Building Committee Process 

-  - DA Davidson 
- Martel/Cushing 
- Facilities Plan 
 

- Bond election by Feb 2021 
- Begin construction/renovation 

June 2021 
 

- Superintendent 
- Business Manager 
- School Board 
- Martel/Cushing 
- Building Committee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 6 of 8 
 

 
We will enhance the 
effectiveness of our 
communication with students, 
staff, parents and community 
members 

We will work to maintain an 
updated district website and 
establish a Social Media 
Presence  

- Training on Catapult 
- User access to upload 

information 

- Ongoing - Clerk 
- Superintendent 
- Administrative 

Secretary 
Conduct monthly community 
meetings with superintendent to 
provide parents and community 
the opportunity to provide 
input into district initiatives  

 - Ongoing - Superintendent 

Compose monthly 
Superintendent Newsletter 

- Time 
- Website Update 

- First newsletter will go out 
after the September Board 
Meeting  

- Superintendent 

We will find ways to provide 
opportunities for community 
engagement with the members 
of the Board 

- Time 
- Organization 
- Communication 

 - Superintendent  
- School Board 

We will create a school and 
school board environment that 
is open to community, parent, 
and staff discussion and 
communication. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 -  -  -  

IV. Leadership, 
Communication and 
Collaboration 

Objective     
     



Page 7 of 8 
 

V. Safety 

Objective Action Steps Resources Needed Timeline Position(s) 

We will enhance the safety and 
security of our school building 
and property. 

- Training on Security 
cameras in the Buses and 
throughout the school 

- Installation of cameras for 
Playground area 

 

- Funding for training 
- Time for application installation 
- Additional Cameras for 

Playground Area 

- Dependent on Building 
Committee process 

- Superintendent 
- Clerk 
- Administrative Secretary 
- Tech. Director 
 

We will enhance our safety 
procedures and training for all 
emergency situations. 

- Initiate “Fight/Flight” 
training through Adult Ed 

- Monthly Fire Drills 
- Monthly rotation of Drills 

for (Shelter in Place, 
Lockdown, Earthquake) 

- Staff training on Catapult 
EMS 

 
 
 
 

- Coordination with First 
Responders 

- Contact Sheriff’s Office to 
coordinate Fight training 

- Catapult EMS 
 

- Ongoing 
- Adult Ed Class for 2nd Semester 

- Superintendent 
- School Resource Officer 
- CERT Team 
 

Quarterly Safety Committee 
meetings will occur to provide 
input on training for staff, 
understanding of necessary 
training, and provide updates to 
Gallatin Gateway School Safety 
Plan 

- Time to meet and collaborate 
- Input from necessary 

stakeholders 
- Training with First Responders 

- Meetings will occur in October, 
January, April, June 

- Quarterly updates will be 
provided to the board 

- Recommendations for revision 
to the Safety Plan yearly during 
the summer 

- Superintendent 
- Safety Committee 
-  

 

We will enhance our counseling 
support for students 

Counselor coordinates with SST 
and Principal to ensure 
implementation of MTSS 

- Monthly MTSS meetings  - Ongoing - Superintendent 
- Counselor 
- Student Support Admin 
- Teachers 
- Whole Child Committee 

Increase awareness of issues 
related to bullying and 
implement a cohesive anti-
bullying program at GGS 

- Funding 
- Knowledge of resources 

- Bullying on each MTSS agenda 
 

- Superintendent 
- Counselor 
- Teachers 
- Whole Child Committee 

 
 



Page 8 of 8 
 

V. Safety     

Objective Action Steps - Resources Needed - Timeframe - Person’s Responsible 

We will increase our awareness 
of training on and 
implementation of alternative 
means of addressing student 
behaviors. 

Use of SWSS to track student 
discipline date to make 
informed decisions about 
student behaviors 

- Understanding of the construct 
and how it may work at GGS 

- Time to analyze materials 

- Ongoing - Superintendent 
- Counselor 
- Whole Child Committee 
- MTSS Leadership Team 

 

Development of RtI Behavior 
Matrix to assist students in need 
of behavior intervention 

- Teacher Training - Ongoing - Counselor 
- Superintendent 
- MTSS Leadership Team 
- Whole Child Committee 
- Teachers 

 



11/17/2019 Gallatin Gateway Superintendent Evaluation

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1OILikPcL2zvoSqWWOzppAhnPGTlBkEwIYRsNHTl8S3E/edit 1/10

Gallatin Gateway Superintendent Evaluation
2019-2020

* Required

1. Date *
 
Example: December 15, 2012

2. Trustee Name *

Purpose

This evaluation is conducted to provide the superintendent with the trustee’s assessment of work for the 
school district. As well, it is conducted to provide the trustees with the superintendent’s self-evaluation and 
goals for the future. A further intent of the evaluation is to strengthen the working relationship between the 
trustees and the superintendent for the achievement of their Core Purpose:   
 
To embrace an engaging learning culture in a safe, nurturing environment where each student thrives now 
and into the future. 

Process

Each trustee shall complete their part of this evaluation form individually, and each form shall be 
electronically submitted.  After the public discussion and evaluation of the Superintendent,  he trustee 
chair or designee shall prepare a composite evaluation form.  This evaluation form, after being signed by 
the superintendent and the trustees, shall be placed in the personnel file of the superintendent. Each 
trustee’s evaluation responses will be used as the source documents for the composite and shall be given 
to the superintendent for information and use toward continual improvement.

Performance Standards
The ten performance standards are the Professional Standards for Educational Leaders.

Standard 1. Mission, Vision, and Core Values

Effective educational leaders develop, advocate, and enact a shared mission, vision, and core values of 
high-quality education and academic success and well-being of each student.

Goal Area 1: Individual Student Success

Statement of Intended Outcome, Five years: We have successfully enhanced our expectations of 
students, the exposure of our students to learning opportunities, and our individualized approach to 
education. As a result, our students are literate and enthused about their education, are enjoying their 
experiences, and are thriving.



11/17/2019 Gallatin Gateway Superintendent Evaluation

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1OILikPcL2zvoSqWWOzppAhnPGTlBkEwIYRsNHTl8S3E/edit 2/10

3. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, rank the progress toward the
Five Year Outcome: *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

4. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Goal Area 1:
 

 

 

 

 

Goal Area 2: Staff and Volunteers

Statement of Intended Outcome, Five years: Our staff are highly valued and supported and because of 
our positive work environment, our staff flourish in their respective positions. Our staff, with our volunteers, 
collaborate in a cohesive manner that fully supports the individual needs of our students. Our staff and 
volunteers have positively impacted each student enrolled in our school. 

5. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, rank the progress toward the
Five Year Outcome: *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

6. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Goal Area 2:
 

 

 

 

 

Goal Area 3: Facilities

Statement of Intended Outcome, Five Years: We have successfully integrated 
environmentally friendly initiatives into our school and enhanced the current and future use and efficiency 
of our facilities to ensure that our school meets the contemporary needs of our students, staff and the 
community we serve. 



11/17/2019 Gallatin Gateway Superintendent Evaluation

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1OILikPcL2zvoSqWWOzppAhnPGTlBkEwIYRsNHTl8S3E/edit 3/10

7. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, rank the progress toward the
Five Year Outcome: *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

8. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Goal Area 3:
 

 

 

 

 

Goal Area 4: Leadership, Communication and Collaboration

Statement of Intended Outcome, Five Years: Through our efforts in enhancing our leadership roles, the 
quality and effectiveness of our communications and collaboration with parents, staff and the community, 
we operate in a cohesive manner that has significantly improved our District operations, programs and 
services and enhanced individual student success. 

9. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, rank the progress toward the
Five Year Outcome: *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

10. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Goal Area 4:
 

 

 

 

 

Goal Area 5: Safety

Statement of Intended Outcome, Five Years: We have enhanced the safety and security of our facilities to 
minimize the risk and harm to our students and staff in the event of a safety or security breach. We have 
effectively enhanced our emotional support services for students. We have further experienced a 
significant decline in student discipline as a result of our restorative justice initiative. 



11/17/2019 Gallatin Gateway Superintendent Evaluation

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1OILikPcL2zvoSqWWOzppAhnPGTlBkEwIYRsNHTl8S3E/edit 4/10

11. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, rank the progress toward the
Five Year Outcome: *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

12. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Goal Area 5:
 

 

 

 

 

Standard 2. Ethics and Professional Norms

Effective educational leaders act ethically and according to professional norms to promote each student’s 
academic success and well-being.

13. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, provide feedback regarding
Ethics and Professional Norms *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

14. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Ethics and Professional
Norms:
 

 

 

 

 

Standard 3. Equity and Cultural Responsiveness

Effective educational leaders strive for equity of educational opportunity and culturally responsive 
practices to promote each student’s academic success and well-being.



11/17/2019 Gallatin Gateway Superintendent Evaluation

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1OILikPcL2zvoSqWWOzppAhnPGTlBkEwIYRsNHTl8S3E/edit 5/10

15. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, provide feedback regarding
Equity and Cultural Responsiveness *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

16. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Equity and Cultural
Responsiveness:
 

 

 

 

 

Standard 4. Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Effective educational leaders develop and support intellectually rigorous and coherent systems of 
curriculum, instruction, and assessment to promote each student’s academic success and well-being.

17. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, provide feedback regarding
Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

18. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Curriculum, Instruction, and
Assessment
 

 

 

 

 

Standard 5. Community of Care and Support for Students

Effective educational leaders cultivate an inclusive, caring, and supportive school community that 
promotes the academic success and well-being of each student.



11/17/2019 Gallatin Gateway Superintendent Evaluation

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1OILikPcL2zvoSqWWOzppAhnPGTlBkEwIYRsNHTl8S3E/edit 6/10

19. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, provide feedback regarding
Community of Care and Support for Students *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

20. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Community of Care and
Support for Students
 

 

 

 

 

Standard 6. Professional Capacity of School Personnel

Effective educational leaders develop the professional capacity and practice of school personnel to 
promote each student’s academic success and well-being.

21. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, provide feedback regarding
Professional Capacity of School Personnel *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

22. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Professional Capacity of
School Personnel
 

 

 

 

 

Standard 7. Professional Community for Teachers and Staff

Effective educational leaders foster a professional community of teachers and other professional staff to 
promote each student’s academic success and well-being.



11/17/2019 Gallatin Gateway Superintendent Evaluation

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1OILikPcL2zvoSqWWOzppAhnPGTlBkEwIYRsNHTl8S3E/edit 7/10

23. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, provide feedback regarding
Professional Community for Teachers and Staff *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

24. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Professional Community for
Teachers and Staff
 

 

 

 

 

Standard 8. Meaningful Engagement of Families and Community

Effective educational leaders engage families and the community in meaningful, reciprocal, and mutually 
beneficial ways to promote each student’s academic success and well-being.

25. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, provide feedback regarding
Meaningful Engagement of Families and Community *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

26. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Meaningful Engagement of
Families and Community
 

 

 

 

 

Standard 9. Operations and Management

Effective educational leaders manage school operations and resources to promote each student’s 
academic success and well-being.



11/17/2019 Gallatin Gateway Superintendent Evaluation

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1OILikPcL2zvoSqWWOzppAhnPGTlBkEwIYRsNHTl8S3E/edit 8/10

27. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, provide feedback regarding
Operations and Management *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

28. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Operations and Management
 

 

 

 

 

Standard 10. School Improvement

Effective educational leaders act as agents of continuous improvement to promote each student’s 
academic success and well-being

29. Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, provide feedback regarding
School Improvement *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

30. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to School Improvement
 

 

 

 

 

Relationship with Trustees
The following items serve as examples to illustrate our collective understanding of 
the superintendent’s responsibilities in relation to the Board of Trustees. 

31. Proposes and implements policies of the school board. *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations



11/17/2019 Gallatin Gateway Superintendent Evaluation

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1OILikPcL2zvoSqWWOzppAhnPGTlBkEwIYRsNHTl8S3E/edit 9/10

32. Reports to the school board about the status of programs, personnel, and operations of the
district. *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

33. Facilitates the decision-making process for the board by making sound recommendations for
board action which are consistent with the district’s vision, mission statements, and board
goals. *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

34. Communicates as liaison between the school board and school personnel. *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

35. Informs the school board about statutes and rules of the State of Montana, federal laws, and
current trends and developments in education. *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

36. Collaboratively prepares agendas of meetings to the school board. *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

37. Keeps school board adequately informed of the superintendent’s activities, particularly those
activities affecting the functioning of the school district. *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations



11/17/2019 Gallatin Gateway Superintendent Evaluation

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1OILikPcL2zvoSqWWOzppAhnPGTlBkEwIYRsNHTl8S3E/edit 10/10

Powered by

38. Attends meetings of the board and takes part in deliberations, but does not vote. *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

39. Ensures the filing of all reports required by statute or regulation. *
Mark only one oval.

1 2 3 4 5

Does not meet expectations Exceeds expectations

40. Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Board/Superintendent
Relationship
 

 

 

 

 

https://www.google.com/forms/about/?utm_source=product&utm_medium=forms_logo&utm_campaign=forms


















































































© MTSBA 2020 
 

__________School District   1 
 2 
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT         7425F 3 
 4 
Class Fundraising Notice 5 
 6 
The class of _____ is raising funds for their class operations, projects. and trips.  The school district is 7 
sponsoring that effort through coordination of donations and the sale of goods, with the portion of the 8 
sales price above cost being treated as a donation.  In order to ensure that your contribution to this effort 9 
is spent as intended and to provide you with information regarding how the funds will be spent, please 10 
know: 11 
 12 

1. The funds raised through donations will be public funds in accordance with Policy 7260 and 13 
Section 20-6-604, MCA. The funds will be deposited in the class’s account as part of the School 14 
District’s Extra- and Curricular Fund procedure outlined in Policy 7425 and Section 20-9-504, 15 
MCA. Funds will be spent in accordance with the authority of the Board of Trustees.  16 

2. Class operations and projects that will be funded through these fundraising efforts include 17 
decorating and hosting class events that include but are not limited to the commencement 18 
ceremony, dances and prom, awards ceremonies, and graduation gatherings. Other projects may 19 
include but are not limited to class memorials, school spirit campaigns, parade floats, or support 20 
for class service projects in the community. Excess funds may be donated to another class in the 21 
district to help support events or projects in accordance with this form, School District policy and 22 
Montana law. 23 

3. Class trips supported through this fundraising effort will include but are not limited to a school 24 
sponsored educationally focused senior trip for the class of _____ as approved by the Board of 25 
Trustees in accordance with Policy 2320.  The trip is currently planned for 26 
___________________ (insert description of the trip if one has been identified, or, if the details 27 
have not been mapped out, “a senior trip, the details of which have not yet been finalized and 28 
which will depend on the amount of funds raised.” 29 

4. There are events, unanticipated at this time, that could render the planned senior trip infeasible, 30 
inadvisable, commercially impracticable, illegal, or impossible. Illustrative examples include but 31 
are not limited to terrorism or threats of terrorism, a pandemic, weather events, other acts of God, 32 
or any other unforeseen event beyond the control of the school district.  33 

5. If the school board determines that the primary purpose for this fundraising effort meets one or 34 
more of the contingencies in (4) above, the funds donated will used for one or more of the 35 
following purposes authorized in or consistent with (2) above. Funds will not be used for cash 36 
payments or other gifts to students.  37 

6. By donated funds and/or purchasing goods for the purpose of fundraising, those contributing to 38 
this fundraising effort acknowledge that their contribution will be treated as including the donor’s 39 
direction to spend the funds according to the conditions specified in paragraphs 1 through 5 40 
above, with the school board directed to exercise its full discretion regarding these matters in 41 
determining the best use of contributed funds consistent with any of the purposes specified above. 42 

  43 
 44 
Policy History: 45 
Adopted on:  46 
Reviewed on: 47 
Revised on: 48 


	October 21-2020 Agenda
	September 16-2020 minutes- facility
	September 16-2020 minutes
	October 1-2020 minutes
	October 2-2020 Minutes- agenda setting
	Warrants
	Substitute Recommendations- September 2020 (1)
	Superintendent Report- Oct2020
	Fall Star Performance Schoolwide 2020
	Fall Math Star Performance Schoolwide 2020
	Clerk Report-Oct 2020
	Gallatin Gateway SD FY20 GASB 75 Report
	Fall2020ANB Report-submitted10062020
	Gallatin Gateway FY20 MSGIA member of the year award letter
	FY2021 OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS
	FY2021 OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS- Retirement
	Athletic Program_ Boys’_Girls’ Basketball Recommendation
	ExtraCurricularStipends  20-21 - overview
	Assistant Cook Hire Recommendation
	20-21 Action Document DRAFT Oct
	2019-2020 Superintendent Evaluation Draft Google Form
	PolicyUpdates-Oct2020
	7425F-Fundraising Notice

